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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 14 May 2018 9:08 AM
WANG Peter

ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; 'Kitty Teo
Siok Thiew'; SUR

RE: [MVl Check Market Value (MV)

Poh Guek'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan

- SBM00GSB / DOA: 10.05.2018 - SLN B49C

Dear Peter,

The market value of SLN 849C is $22K-$23K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue \,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lavender Pa ng [ma ilto :su rveyad m in2 @ft a.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2078 4:46 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg
Cc: ANG Yvonne <Wonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan
<motorsu rvey@ft a.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00GSB / DOA: 10.05.2018 - SLN 849C

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Thank you & warm regards

lavatd,u ?asry;

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, f02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : {65} 6509 1788 . Fax: (55) 6509 6221
Email: survevadmin2@fta.com.se
Website: www.fta,com.sg
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PARF/COE Rebate Enqutry

Singapore NRIC

37662

' JSAGYA21S00103859

75.0kW (100bhp)

$12,823.00
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$14,106.00
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$0.00
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https://wl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrVactior/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTlON_ID:F0304009TT nt5/2018
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New Cars

Used SUZUKI Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgcarl\4art

Sell My Car Directory

Loqin Sign up

lasurarc€ Articles Forum

Post an Advertisement
5€ll it yoLrlselft Advert se tt atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Search Selectlon SUZUKI SX4

Sorr by Dare po ted ' :o r*"t"ipls" ,

,, .., l]i.9a9g'L_
'.._. pr ce

Af!

DeprKiation ,i. ,

> 10 year(s)

suzuki sx4 uB 1.6a (New 10- gs2.aoo g5,2so/yr o7-May_2008 1,586 ccyr coE)

MTrust ceriired Qla itv I owner vehrcret Furv r'laintained By champion Motorrrhe suarkisx4 Natchback rs A.!! Ltr E/trd Boo! Soore And A Bigger O_rtoot p;-ecr For...

Pcstea: 2]-Aff 20tl Ta!5: 20os suzli sx4, su.!k sx.t, 5!2uki, 5x4, us€d snirk

$6,s60 /y. l6-4u9.2007 t,586 cc 84,259lm

Enq Cap Mileage

SrrukiSX4 tl8 1,6A (CoE til g28/000
oa / 2022)

Low lvl leage car' Regularlv r"laintained Every 1o,oookm. New car Battery (Bosch) Instaled. wet,kept rnterror. loo% Accident Free.

Postea: 23-Ap.2013 t'aqs: 2007 SuzLk SX4, Suzlk SX.t, Sqlki, St4, Us€d S!1![i

133,000 km Hatchback

Excellent Upsrad€ Fron rrs S€dan,

107,000 km Hatchback

Reliable And Easy t4aintainance. cood

t@E

Suzuki SX4 Hg 1.6A (tt€w 5-yr t28,so0 Ss,76O lyt 21-ApF2008 1,s86 cccoE)
New Free Pa nt For New Owner. Exce tent CondiUon. Low Miteage Done. Low Depreciation. Vels.tite Hatchback.
FuelConsLrrnpuon. View To Betieve. BankAnd tn Hous€ Lo

Posten 17-Apr 2a13 lagsr 2006 slzukisx4, slzuki stt, suzukt, sl4. tjr.. sln !

suzukisx4 HB 1.64 (COr tifl g31,8oo g6,610/vr 04-r4ar20o8 1,586 cc 119,OOO kn Hatchback03/2023i
2 owner'$4l Allli D,veawav, Elzzg llotorTraders. Rora square carmart Level5.N€w Road rax,paintwork.Fuu Reconditioned Enginer TBnsmissiona Ac,Woa Parts R"oldceo I aepdied. Wp o-oviae tr Ho-se...

Posied 14-Apr 2018 T.gs 2003 SlzltiSX4, S!?!k SXl Slntr, SX.4 U+d SuTrk

save lhis s€arch crtera, ro get emajtaterts wtrenever a hatch ts iou.d.
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Follow sgCarMart,com

About us I careers I contact us sitemap Terms of service I Privacy Policy i Personal Data protection statement
O2004-2018 sgcartvlart. All righLs reserved.

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/risting.php?RGD='i 0&[,4oD=suzuKr&MN,4o=sx4&Rpc=20&vEH=0&qvL=2
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